From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]

Sent: 23 May 2018 14:35

To: Lorraine Cordell

Subject: London Borough of Enfield v Simon Cordell- EOOED049 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

Attachments: LBE-SV-PRN-002 PR-ECCBS-LYB09571-IRC2020 4349 001.pdf; London
Borough of Enfield v Cordell- EOOED049 [SEC=OFFICIAL] (6.07 MB)

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Lorraine Cordell,

Please find attached an amended Order dated 14.5.2018 which gives the Claimant permission to serve the
committal applications dated 05.02.2018 and 20.04.2018 and the application notice dated 11.05.2018 by
email upon you. The order was amended by the Court under the slip rule.

The applications have already been served upon you on 14th May 2018 at 17.36pm (please see attached
email) and as far as the Claimant is concerned personal service of all applications have now been effected
upon Mr Simon Cordell.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla lyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building
strong communities.

Classification: OFFICIAL

ENFIELD

Connected

IMPORTANT

Every Enfield resident should register for an online Enfield Connected account.
Enfield Connected puts many Council services in one place, speeds up your
payments and saves you time. Click here to get connected.
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